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Jogeswar Sahu

From: varun.kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 May 2024 22:25
To: Shashank Mahadik
Cc: Gaurav Dewan; Shama Nair; Manish Thakkar Kcorp; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Vikas Kapoor; Nilesh Patil
Subject: Re: Updated Quote - Furniture Refurbishment - Domestic Lounge

Please go ahead and ensure following as discussed.  
 

1. This is the final negotiated rate as was closed by the TC team.  
2. the final material quality is same or better then existing chairs.  
3. Work is started by this weekend and initial completed chairs are received back next week, which can be approved by Projects & operations, and balance all items then proceeded with. Make sure same mentioned in PO 
4. Take picture of before and after of the furniture in lounge to compare 

 
Thanks, 
 
Varun 

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 10:02 PM 
To: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Updated Quote - Furniture Refurbishment - Domestic Lounge  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please approve attached quote from Pikture Perfect for Furniture Refurbishment of Domestic Lounge at Mumbai T2. 
  

Total Amount 4,767,000  
GST     858,060  

Total With GST 5,625,060  
  
This will be done in Leatherite with like to like replacement. 
  
As discussed, the PO need to be released from MALS. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  

From: PIKTURE PERFECT DESIGN STUDIO <piktureperfectdesignstudio@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:12 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Updated Quote 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir,  
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Please find an update quote with transportation included. 
 
  
Thanks & regards, 
  
Pavan Sharma  
  

 
M: +918097344059 
M: +919699133757 
  
Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-
mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Pikture perfect design studio shall not be liable for this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it 
immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. 


